
TODD ANTHONY WILLIAMS

Victoria, TX 77901 ♦ (361) 652-4134 ♦ taw4193@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Accomplished Executive Travel Nurse with fifteen plus years of leadership and specialty experience in Critical, Operative and Administration levels. Proven history of clinical abilities and a successful career in various intensive care areas, as well as clinical research. Acting as Sub-Principal Investigator for the COVID-19 vaccine AstraZeneca phase IV clinical trial whilst concurrently utilizing bedside skills on the frontline against the pandemic.

SKILLS

- Profoundly driven leader and educator
- Strong clinical judgment and Critical Care expertise
- Proficient knowledge for rapid critical thinking
- Exceptional health care management skills
- Seasoned in vast surgical and bedside interventions
- Educated in emergent PICC line and A-Line insertions.
- Adept pharmaceutical knowledge
- Profit improvements and loss prevention management
- Policy and Program Development and implementation

WORK HISTORY

Travel Registered Nurse, ICU, 03/2022 to 05/2022

UTMB Health – Clear Lake / Galveston, TX

- Assessed patients' respiratory status and ventilator operation and made adjustments to promote stabilization.
- Delivered outstanding care to patients with various diagnoses and managed care from treatment initiation through to completion.
- Implemented medication administration, catheter insertion and airway management.
- Monitored patient condition by interpreting EKG readings, identifying irregular telemetry readings and updating team members on changes in stability or acuity.
- Collaborated with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions.

Travel Registered Nurse, ICU, 12/2021 to 03/2022

CHI St. Luke's Health - Brazosport Hospital – Lake Jackson, TX

- Monitored patients' respiratory status and ventilator operation, making adjustments to promote stabilization.
- Assessed and managed various patient treatments for numerous patient diagnoses from sepsis to acute respiratory distress.
- Provided skilled, timely and level-headed emergency response to critically-ill patients.
- Conducted patient assessments, recorded vitals and analyzed charts to define care requirements.
- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.
- Recognized life-threatening arrhythmias and means of treatment for patients with cardiac monitors, caring for A-lines, monitoring Swan-Ganz catheters.

Travel Registered Nurse - Operating Room, 07/2021 to 10/2021

University Hospital – San Antonio, TX

- Primarily responsible for circulating with Interventional radiology in OR during high risk vascular intervention at Level 1 Trauma Center.
- Administered conscious sedation while circulating if Anesthetist not present for intervention.
- Used seasoned nursing skills to first assist with procedures of diverse ranges.
- Observed surgeon's body language, movements and demeanor during operations to anticipate needs.
- Collected, labeled and transported specimens and delivered to lab for testing.
- Prepped operating rooms to comply with environmental asepsis standards.

Travel Registered Nurse, ICU, 02/2021 to 06/2021

Methodist Hospital – San Antonio, TX

- Delivered outstanding patient care in Emergency Department and Critical Care Units.
- Assisted in Cardiac Advanced Life Support (CALS) protocol education giving input on swift availability of open heart/ Sternotomy cart location.
- Initiated, managed and educated core staff on CRRT and IABP interventions.
- Provided skills necessary in ED to treat critically ill patients requiring emergent intravenous access, stabilization, and resuscitation prior to transfer.
- Assessed and triage extent and nature of injury or illness to prioritize and establish medical procedures.
- Proficient in PICC and A-lines for critical interventions.

Sub-Principal Investigator Clinical Research, 05/2020 to 01/2021

Astrazeneca Biologics – Houston, TX

- Co-Investigator for COVID-19 vaccine clinical trial medical research Principal associate (phase IV).
- Assisted in maintaining overall fiscal management of COVID-19 vaccination project and disclosure of any conflict of interest noted.
- Conducted initiation visits and investigator meetings, implementing trials in accordance with study timelines and budgets.
- Worked side by side with principal investigator and sponsors to facilitate daily trial activities and comply with research protocols.

Intensive Care Unit Manager, 10/2012 to 05/2020

DeTar - Community Health Systems – Victoria, TX

- Proficient in management and education of titrating drip medication calculations.
- Monitored continuous vital signs and ensured proper functions of feeding tubes, ventilators, catheters, and other life support equipment.
- Monitored telemetry and respond as lead to all codes Intra-aortic balloon pump, Impella, hypothermia protocol, sepsis protocol, PICC insertion and care.
- Cross-trained existing employees to maximize team agility and performance.
- Recruited and hired top performers to add talent and value to department.
- Evaluated employees' strengths and assigned tasks based upon experience or training.
- Assisted in planning, opening and supervising 30-bed ICU while providing direct patient care.

Director of Nursing and QA Consultant , 06/2014 to 07/2017

THE ARBORETUM GROUP – Victoria, TX

- Confidently managed overall nursing operations of 8 LTAC campuses.
- Collaborated with staff, management and external groups to coordinate patient care.
- Established new policies and updated existing policies to improve standards of care.
- Recruited and molded individuals to sustain top quality staff.
- Interim Directed day-to-day administrative and operational functions of multiple facilities, providing

guidance and leadership.

- Provide input and support to Senior Management / Executive to insure proper direction continues and compliance with regulations improve patient care.

Operating Room Charge Nurse, 02/2010 to 10/2012

CITIZENS MEDICAL CENTER – Victoria, TX

- Circulator and first assist for multiple specialties and surgeons daily.
- Completed PICC Insertion training program (PICC Line Certification).
- Provided expertise using proper implementation of various surgical equipment.
- Mastered arterial and intravenous catheter insertion, sterile patient set-up, administering medications, calling time-outs and conscious sedation administration.
- Trained new nurses in proper techniques, operational procedures and safety protocols.

EDUCATION

Associate of Applied Science: Nursing Science, 12/2010

Victoria College - Victoria, TX

- Registered Nurse compact Texas license
- Continuing education in BSN
- Member of PHI THETA KAPPA
- CPR/BLS/ACLS/PALS certified through American Heart
- Professional development completed in association Clinical Research Certifications
 1. CITI GCP-FDA training (2020)
 2. CITI Conflict of Interest training (2020)
 3. CITI Human Subject Research training (2020)
 4. CITI Clinical Research Coordinator (2020)

CERTIFICATIONS

- Trauma Nurse Core Course Critical Care
- CPR/BLS/ACLS/PALS/NIH certified through AHA (2022)
- Clinical Research Certifications CITI GCP-FDA training (2022)